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September 18, 2019 

 

 

TO: All Bidders Under Addendum No. 1, ITB 19-101136 Comprehensive Property 

Conditions Survey For Unincorporated DeKalb County 

             

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 

 

 ADDENDUM NO.  1  
 

ITB No. 19-101136, Comprehensive Property Conditions Survey For Unincorporated DeKalb County, 

is hereby amended as follows: 

 

 

1. The Bid Opening Date has been extended to Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. 

ET. 

 

2. ADD:  Attached hereto is Attachment H which includes a link to click to launch the GIS 

Shapefiles that corresponds to the map of phase areas for this solicitation.   

 

3. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB.  The questions and their resulting answers 

(in italics) appear below: 

 

A. How will the list of properties be provided?  Will we get street address or parcel 

id/number?   

 

Answer:   The data can be provided in shapefile, CSV, or Excel format. Other formats are 

available as well.   

 

Refer to Item No. 2 of this Amendment No. 1 for the link provided 

 

B. Will the list only be properties of concern?  My assumption is that we will need to look at 

every property in Dekalb County to determine if in fact they are in need of attention.  

 

Answer:   No, the list will not only be properties of concern. The list will be of all parcels 

within Unincorporated DeKalb County.  
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C. Can a GIS shapefile that corresponds to the Dekalb County Phase Map shown in the ITB 

be provided? 

 

Answer:  Yes.  Refer to Item No. 2 of this Amendment No. 1 for the link provided. 

 

D. Also can we be provided addresses for these properties? 

 

Answer:   Yes.  Refer to Item No. 2 of this Amendment No. 1 for the link provided. 

 

4. It is the responsibility of each responder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued 

under this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Michele L. Smith, 

Procurement Agent, at 404-371-6378 before the bids are due to confirm the number of 

addenda issued.  

 

5. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 

 

 

  

 Michele L. Smith  

 Procurement Agent 

 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

MLS:dr 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

 

       Date: ______________________________ 

 

The above Addendum No. 1 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 (NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

________________________________________     ___________________________________ 

                               (Signature)                                                                 (Title) 
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ATTACHMENT  H 

ITB No. 19-101136, Comprehensive Property Conditions Survey  

For Unincorporated DeKalb County 

 

 

 

 

 

Link to GIS Shape Files of Property Phases 

https://sftp.dekalbcountyga.gov/f/549c7b01e3ca8aa4 

 

 

 

 

Michele L. Smith, Procurement Agent 

 Phone:  (404) 371-6378, Email:  MLSmith1@dekalbcountyga.gov 
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